Date: January 17, 2019

To:  Legislative Matters Committee

From: Oliver Sellers-Garcia, Director of the Office of Sustainability and Environment
Re:  Responding to #205487 - Textile recycling collection data

Per the Committee’s request via agenda item# 205487, please see below a table containing the
updated collection data from Simple Recycling, the City’s textile recycling contractor.

Month Year Lbs collected Tons Collected

Jul-18 2,638 1.32

Aug-18 32,822 16.41

Sep-18 21,427 10.71

Oct-18 17,688 8.84

Nov-18 14,491 7.25

Dec-18 11,123 5.56

Total to date 100,189 50




